PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, August 6,2025
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

Call meeting to order.
Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
Consider the minutes of the June 4, 2025 meeting.

CFA-25-12. Consider a request by Don O’Neil for approval of a revised Certificate for Alteration for a
color change to a front door replacement on part of Lot 4, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned
CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 119 N. Main St.

. CFA-25-14. Consider a request by Amy Bramwell of Studio Steinbomer Architecture & Interiors for
approval of a revised Certificate for Alteration for window replacements on part of Lot 6, Block 20,
Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 201
West Market St.

. CFA-25-17. Consider a request by Gabriel Morey for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for new

signage, various exterior improvements, and structural interior improvements, on Lot 5-A, Block 22,
Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 113
North Main St.

Discuss potential future agenda item topics, including plaques for historic landmarks, ivy growing
against buildings downtown, and a potential limitation on the amount of time that uncovered awning
or canopy frames can remain as is.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas, at 3:30 p.m. on the 31* day of July, 2025.



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
June 4, 2025

MINUTES

Members Present: Kevin Thuerwaechter, Christine Ohlendorf, Ray Ramsey, Ron Faulstich,
Jerry Haug, Marcia Proctor, Frank Gomillion

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: David Fowler, Kevin Waller, Romy Brossman

Public Present: None

1. Call meeting to order. Chair Thuerwaechter called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the minutes of the May 7, 2025, meeting.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ohlendorf
seconded; the motion passed by a vote of 4 — 0, with 3 members abstaining.

4. CFA-25-14. Consider a request by Amy Bramwell of Studio Steinbomer Architecture &
Interiors for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for various exterior improvements to
Lockhart Fire Station #1 on part of Lot 6, Block 20, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB
(Commercial Central Business), and located at 201 West Market St.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller presented the staff report via PowerPoint presentation. The
applicant proposes various exterior improvements to Fire Station #1. Those improvements
include the following: roof replacement with associated asbestos removal, replacement or
restoration of all windows with asbestos removal, new gutters and downspouts, restoration
of the bell tower, replacement of the bell tower roof, replacement of overhead garage doors,
repainting of all exterior wood features, and repointing the brick and mortar joints as needed.
The applicant is still pricing out window options; therefore, windows should be excluded from
consideration when making a motion. The windows will be presented at the next meeting
after the applicant has finalized their window selection. [f the applicant decides to simply
restore the existing windows, they will not need to come back before the Commission for
consideration.

Applicant Amy Bramwell, 4303 Medical Pkwy., Austin, TX, introduced herself to the
Commission. She reported that window prices are changing, and it may be more
cost-effective to have the windows restored versus replacing them. Currently, the window
options are being weighed.

Chair Thuerwaechter asked if the bell will be restored and made functional.
-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 6-4-2025



Ms. Bramwell confirmed that restoration of the bell is not being considered at this time. She
then presented samples of roof replacement tiles, which the Commission passed around and
discussed amongst themselves.

Commissioner Gomillion moved to approve CFA-25-14, with the exclusion of the windows,
which will be presented at a future meeting. Commissioner Faulstich seconded; the motion
passed by a vote of 7 - 0.

CFA-25-16. Consider a reguest by Alexander Scott of 3rd Rock Electrical Contractors, LLC for
approval of a Certificate for Alteration for a new electric utility pole and associated equipment
to serve an existing building on part of Lot 6, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart, on property
zoned CCB {Commercial Central Business), and located at 119 Scuth Main St.

Mr. Waller presented the staff report via PowerPoint presentation. The applicant proposes
to install a new utility pole to support the electrical needs of the future “Big Bob’s Bowling &
Billiards” business for the subject property. The new electric pole will be located across West
Market Street from the subject property. A new electrical conduit will connect the proposed
pole to the west end of the building on the subject property, to run beneath and across West
Market Street. The proposed design has been discussed with both the Electric
Superintendent and Public Works Director, who each support the project as proposed. Staff
recommends approval, with the condition that the applicant continues to work with the City
Electric and Public Works Departments throughout all stages of the project.

Applicant Alexander Scott, 706 Lantana Ave., Lockhart, TX, reported that his proposals have
been directed by City personnel and what is allowed. The proposal minimizes additional
clutter in the downtown area. He then reviewed other options and limitations. Mr. Scott
confirmed that the new pole will be set by a third party contractor recommended by the City.

Joseph Resendez, Assistant City Manager for the City of Lockhart, stated that he has been
working with the Public Works and Electric Departments on this project. Mr. Resendez then
shared technical information regarding guy wires, power requirements, and any impacts this
project may have with the Downtown Revitalization Project currently underway.

Commissioner Gomillion moved to approve CFA-25-16, with Staff’s recommended condition
to continue to work with the City Electric and Public Works Departments throughout all stages
of the project. Commissioner Faulstich seconded; the motion passed by a vote of 7 - 0.

Discuss the possibility of prohibiting fabric awnings in the Historic District,

Mr. Waller made the presentation, providing historical and present-day photos of businesses
on the Lockhart Square. During a previous Commission meeting, certain members requested
an item for a future meeting to discuss the possibility of prohibiting fabric awnings in the
Historic District, due to a perceived lack of aesthetic appeal and historic compatibility in
relation to metal canopies. Staff reviewed historical photographs of the Square, and
observed that metal canopies were predominant features on many buildings in Lockhart
during the first half of the 20th century. According to a 2004 publication from the National
Park Service, fabric awnings were introduced in the mid-1Sth century, with metal canopies

-2
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 6-4-2025



becoming prevalent starting in the 1950s. In summary, both fabric awnings and metal
canopies are considered to be historic, with awnings predating canopies in the evolution of
building features.

The Commission discussed current fabric awnings on the Square, and the importance of
proper upkeep to maintain a good appearance. They discussed the pros and cons of each
type, noting engineering is required for canopies but not for awnings.

Staff member David Fowler noted that the most recent canopies to be installed in the Historic
District have a “modern look”, which differentiates them from the older canopies on the
Square.

Commissioner Gomillion asked Staff for confirmation that any new, proposed awning or
canopy would be required to come before the Commission for approval.

Mr. Waller responded that pre-approved options are no longer available, and that any
proposed awnings or canopies would come before the Commission for approval.

Commissioner Proctor asked if the ordinance contains guidelines for awning maintenance.

Mr. Waller replied that the ordinance states that “ordinary maintenance is encouraged.” He
also noted that there is a penalty section in the ordinance that may contain provisions.

Commissioner Proctor asked Staff to research changing the word “encouraged” to
“required.”

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held on Wednesday,

july 2", The agenda for that meeting would include any window replacements for Fire
Station #1, as well as any other items that are submitted by the deadline.

Adjournment.

Commissioner Proctor moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Ramsey seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 7 - 0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Romy Brossman, Recording Secretary Kevin Thuerwaechter, Chairman

-3-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 6-4-2025



201

105 1?1
111 109~ —

115113

110

CFA-25-12 SUBJECT PROPERTY

119 N MAIN ST ﬁ}»
D ZONING BOUNDARY

NEW SIGNAGE, REPLACE FRONT DOOR,
PAINT OVER GLASS ABOVE MAIN WINDOW e 100




STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner W CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-12
REPORT DATE: April 30, 2025 [Updated July 29, 2025]

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Color change for front door replacement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Don O’Neil

OWNER: Kent Black, KBCB Investments, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 119 N. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 4, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND: On May 7, 2025, the Commission approved a Certificate for
Alteration (CFA-25-12) for a front door replacement, the covering of the clerestory windows, a
projecting wall sign, and a sign on the glass panel of the new front door, located at 119 North Main St.
The Commission’s approval was made subject to the condition that the clerestory window openings
above the front door and main display window be covered with a wood panel to be painted the same
red color as existing for a seamless appearance, in place of simply painting over the clerestory windows
above the main window.

UPDATE July 29, 2025: Staff recently observed that the front door replacement was painted a white
color, in place of the approved red color at the May 7 meeting. Following a conversation with the
applicant, it was explained that he now prefers the white color, and requests to keep that color. Since
the new color deviates from what was approved, and represents a change of color from the original red
door, the proposal must be considered by the Commission.

COMPATIBILITY: The door’s proposed white color will not detract from the character of the Courthouse
Square Historic District. Another single-pane glass door with a white panel frame can be found on the
same block, specifically at the Magnolia gift shop, located at 105 N. Main St. The Texas Farm Bureau
Insurance building also has a similar door composition, located at 108 E. Market St.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The front door’s color change, as noted above, is subject to approval of
this Certificate for Alteration.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



Kevin Waller
e

T I STt e pR
From: don@theatticlockhart.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Kevin Waller
Cc: David Fowler
Subject: RE: The Attic Door
Attachments: PXL_20250618_013159966.jpg

This email originated from an external sender. Please exercise caution before clicking on any links or attachments.

Kevin,
Below (and attached) is a photo of the exterior with the white door. We would like to request that it stays white
instead of the originally approved plan to paint it red like the rest of the building.

Thanks!
Don

From: Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:25 AM
To: don@theatticlockhart.com



Cc: David Fowler <dfowler@lockhart-tx.org>
Subject: RE: The Attic Door

Don:

We can use the same application as before; there will be no new application fee. Please submit a photo of the
white door, with a written request to keep the white color, in place of the red color that was approved, and we can
take that to the next Commission meeting of August 6. However, the deadline to submit for that meeting is
today. Please provide this information by today for that meeting.

Thank you,

Kevin

From: don@theatticlockhart.com <don@theatticlockhart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:17 AM

To: Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org>

Subject: RE: The Attic Door

This email originated from an external sender. Please exerc ;

Hi Kevin,

Thanks for reaching out, I’'ve been meaning to email you about this for sometime and I've just been so busy
getting things ready it slipped my mind. After seeing what it looked like when we re-hung the door, we’d like to keep
it white instead of red. What is the process for requesting this variation from the original plan? Do | need to re-
submit the same paperwork, or is there an addendum to fill out?

Let me know what the process is and I’ll get on it asap.

Thanks!!
Don

From: Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 8:26 AM

To: Don O'Neil <don@theatticlockhart.com>
Cc: David Fowler <dfowler@lockhart-tx.org>
Subject: The Attic Door

Good morning Don:

Yesterday, | noticed that the new door for The Attic business was a white color. | presume that this will
be painted red, in accordance with the Historical Commission’s approval?

Thank you,

Kevin






| [ I : 1 (512)398-3961 » FAX[(512) 398-3833
PO Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT NAME The Attic, Inc./Don O'Neil ApDREss 119 N. Main St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE /02-496-1842 Lockhart, TX 78644
E-maiL don@theatticlockhart.com

owNER Nae Kent Black ropress 119 N. Main St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 212-565-9283 Lockhart, TX 78644

e-malL kent@blacksbbg.com

PERSON DOING WORK 18D EsTIMATED cosT <$1,000

LEGAL DESCRIPTION O & -\'\'T-u“ & L-ck\«-v\r L\e (\‘_ - —?“\_ 2 Lc\- a¢
ADDRESS 119 N- Main St, Lockhart TX 78644

ZONING CLASSIFICATION REFCCB

l""-':‘::k

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or

City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN. ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5” X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:
Replace front door with single glass pane door, door decals with logo and hours, painl over existing windows that have tin-foil in

them with existing red color, add hanging sign from existing awning bolts. Nochange in paint color.
* U'“’\“"- -="/ ""3”"5 'Fh-\’r %“" C"\"‘ "” \"" W\M"'&, ve Q\st& ot agprove) (e c.-\-r.

N gy GRS
= OF _Receipt Number: £5

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND [T IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS

CONCERNING THIS APPLICA Tm @
APPLICANT SIGNATURE paTe 4/23/25
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE ’J{QM W pATE 4/23/25

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteralion. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPQ) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS

Section One

1. Is this application for construction or alteration onor at a property which is in a Historic District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What isits zoning designation? & ccs
Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District ¥

T

ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is itmore than limited “Ordinary Maintenance™?

t"“\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the

)(_ . . Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
Z& exterior of the property?

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

.
£

—

) Section Two
L . Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

>

3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
~ place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

S
7S |

EERER B R

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? __ Describe:

Section Three

1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

X

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces

that have not been previously painted? w
. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of

any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

s K X |

~

K - 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: KQMN\ W"*-\\‘-&
Date of Verification: W j’/ 19/ =S

Certificate No. Q,F'A‘" ~S5— Date Submitted DV/ L/ j\g
Rrmiseds /o /0s

Please Note: A Cetrtificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.




i

T s o 06— /\x,ﬂf’ T

s N

1 109 ) "

e

115113 1

e

I
e

SUBJECT PROPERTY

CFA-25-14 X

201 W MARKET ST | []  zonme sounoary

VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS TO FIRE STATION #1 oo 1 = 100



200 Feeti#




STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Plannerw CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-14

REPORT DATE: May 28, 2025 [Updated July 30, 2025]

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Window replacements

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: New window footprint matches that of the existing openings, without cutting/trimming of
window openings and brickwork.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Amy Bramwell, Studio Steinbomer Architecture & Interiors
OWNER: City of Lockhart Fire Department

SITE LOCATION: 201 West Market St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 6, Block 20, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: City Fire Station #1

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND: On June 4, 2025, the Commission approved a Certificate for
Alteration (CFA-25-14) for various exterior improvements to Lockhart Fire Station #1, on property located
at 201 West Market St. The improvements are as follows: roof replacement with a different material, and
associated ashestos removal; new gutters and downspouts; restoration of the bell tower and replacement
of the bell tower roof; replacement of the overhead doors with similar-style doors (repainting to a deep
shade of red for all doors, overhead and otherwise); repainting of trim, architectural millwork, and
windows with a soft white color; re-pointing of brick and mortar as needed; and various non-load-bearing
interior improvements (the re-pointing and interior components are considered ordinary maintenance,
and were not subject to the Certificate for Alteration). The Commission’s approval excluded the window
replacements element included with the application package, as the applicant had noted that the existing
windows might instead be restored.

UPDATE July 29, 2025: The applicant has chosen to replace the windows, as it was determined that their
restoration was unfeasible. Since the new windows will represent a change in appearance from the
existing windows, Commission review is required. Although the applicant states that the new windows
will be of like proportion and a similar profile to the existing windows, the new windows will not contain
the horizontal wood panelboard on the upper window sash on the arch-top portion. The window frames
will be a soft shade of white, as originally proposed with the other building improvements. Please refer
to the color illustrations enclosed with your packet materials.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed windows will enhance the building’s appearance, and will not detract from
the character of the Courthouse Square Historic District. Numerous examples of arched windows with
exposed arch-tops can be found on the Square.



COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The proposed window replacements are subject to approval of this
Certificate for Alteration, and the issuance of a building permit. Although the applicant’s materials state
that the new windows will be of like proportion and a similar profile to the existing windows, it was
brought to Staff’s attention that an illustrative drawing with the materials seems to indicate shorter, and
potentially wider, windows than what would match the existing window openings. In order to avoid any
cutting of the existing brick wall to match a new window with a potentially different footprint, Staff
recommends that the footprint of the new windows matches the existing footprint and window openings
as a condition of approval.

ALTERNATIVES: None necassary.






SHOIYILNI B 3HNLDO3LIHOYY

Jawoquisls | oipnis

NMONJNN :3D34N0S OLOHd

400y
JH1 O1 G3INNOW ¥3IMOL 1139 IHL SMOHS OSTV OLOHd SIHL

‘$7IV1 4314V

ANV S13ADVHE FHL SV HONS HYOMAOOM TVANLDILIHOYY
JAILYYOD3A SV TIIM SV ‘WINL ANV S¥OO0Qd ‘SMOANIM 11V
NO 30102 ¥3IHOIT V 'SMOANIM AOOM JHL NO SIHSVS dOL
Q3IHOYY IHL MOHS NOILVLS JHL 4O SIOVWI ¥311¥V3 3S3HL

“1T3AOW3Y YO¥IINI 40074 ANZ ¥V ONIGNTONI

“ONIQTINEG JHL NI SWALI AL34VS 3411 ANV 1VIORILO313 3HL
ONILVYAdN OL SAONN4 ONILYDIA3a SI ALID JHL ‘SIDIANIS INDSY
ANV 3414 4O4 ANVWEA TVYNOILIAAY JHL ANV NOILVINdOd NI
3SVIYONI 3HL O1 3Nd "SY¥VIA JHL ¥IAO SIDONVHD IWIHOS
INIVd ANV HSINH ‘SNOILYAONIY ‘S¥lvd3y I1dIIINW N33IS

SVH L# NOILVIS 34l LIVHIDO1 ‘vL4L NI ONINILO S.11 IDNIS

SYVIA JHL ¥3IAO0 IDNVHD




SHOIYILNI 2 3YNLIOILIHOEY

Jauloquials | OlpNis

SIIAOVHE ANV HYOMTTIW TVINLDILIHOAY FHL WOUL AVMY
ONDIVT SI INIVd 1LIHM ANV "WI¥1 ANV STHSYS MOANIM 401 HO¥V 3HL 40 3DV 3HL Ol d3NddV N338 SYH ONNANVd
QOOM "Q3¥ g3SSIYLSIA ATIAVIH ¥V OL SVIUV ISOW NI 43dV4 SYH ..J3¥ INIDNI-TYI4.. QIINIVd IDNO SYM LYHM

"INIWIDOV1434 40 Q33aN NI S1 ANV 31IL SOLSIASV HIIM AV1D S1400d 3HL ANV "ONIINIOd
-394 10dS 40 Q33N NI SI TTVM D149 FHL ¥IVd3y OL 11NDIH41d WIHL ONDIVW ‘SONNOdWOD ONIZV1O ONINIVINOD
SOL1539SV ANV INIVd Gv31 HLIM STHSVS NIXO¥d ANV DONIHOOUdYIHLIYIM a3T1Vd IAVH SMOANIM DNILSIX3 3HL

"S¥IV4IY 4O Q33N NI S| NOILVLS IHL 'IOVWVQ ¥3HI¥NS
JHL WO¥d JUNLONYLS DIOLSIH SIHL 1D310¥d OL ANV ONAITING 3HL 40 A134VS JHL NIVINIVW OL 43030 NI 'AVaOL

AVQOL NOILVLS 3HL




SYOIYILNI B 3¥NLIOILIHOYY

Jouuoqguials

olpPN1S

‘1H0O¥d YVTIWIS ANV NOILYOdOdd 31T 40 SMOANIM GOOM HLIM Q3DV1d3Y 39 SMOANIM JHL ONISOdO¥d UV IM
"WORAINI FHL 1V ONITIED d34d0¥a FHL NIFYDS OL HSVS MOANIM ¥3ddN dO1-HD¥Y JHL SYIAOD QYVOE1INVd AOOM

“INIVd QV31 ANY SININOdWOD ONIZV1DO ONINIVINOD SO1S38SV NIVINOD GNV “TIVM NOI¥E JHL ANV ONIQ1INg 3HL
40 ¥YORIINI FHL OL IDVWVA NI ONILINSIY STVIS ANV ONIHOOHdYIHIVIM A311Vd JAVH ‘LINdS IV STHSVS MOANIM

"MO138 WL ONV J¥OMTIIW JHL WO¥d ONDIVTd ANV d3aV4 SIINIVd
'SMOGQNIM @311v4 3HL OL 3DVWVA INIYEND FHL 4O JAILVINISIULTY FUV STDVWI ONIMOTIOL 3HL



‘NOLLVTIVLSNI AVS IHL MOTT04 1TIM SMOANIM LNIWIOVId3Y -
HOIY3LX3 WOHH MOHS SdOL G3HOEY ATNO -

"HOIHY3LNI NO HSVYS A3ANNOY HLIM JAVHY 3YVYNOS V 34V SMOANIM ONILSIX3 -

HOI43LNI TVNLOV

dOId31X3 TvNL1Lov

ONNH 379N0Ad NOILVYIGVA FLVYINILTN NINGYIN

|

l
| |

Buvesg
Do

i

—
e,




HOIH3LX3 WOYL A3M3IA MOANIM INVS -

EEleIFEEINE]

'NOILVTIVLSNI 4O "HO102 ‘FT1ALS TVNLOV 40 JAILSTODONS
1ON "ATTINO S3S0ddNd NOILVHLSNTI J04 ‘310N

HSVS AONNOY HLIM FAVHS 3HVNOS - HOIY3LNI




SNOILJO HO100 MOANIM JOId3LX3

SHOIY3LNI B JANLO3LIHOYY
olpPN]S
wesip jigitlonlely]

SUYM 2UCIS

Jauuoquiels

JANIHOS HOT0D JOIY3LX3

———

‘7314 FHL NI N IADOW STTdWVS JO TYAOIddY UNY MIIATY ONIMOTIOL G3LD3138 39 TIim
SYOT0D T¥NI4 SNOILDITIS YOTOD TVNIH FHL LON NOLDIHT NOISIA TVHINID ¥ INISFHJIY SYOTOD ISIHL L¥HL JLON ISVI1d

(MO39 NMOHS)
s300a (a3¥ 40 3avHS 433a) O¥I108

SMOGNIM YYOMTIW TVANLDILHDAY ‘WL TIV 3404 (FLHM 4O JAVHS 140S) 4408 IHOM DISSVID T

T# NOILJO AQNLS ¥OT0D SI ONIMOTIOA 'SNOILIO T ONIMOHS 34V

3M "Q3INIV4-3¥ 39 OL SA3IN DNIATING IHL ‘G3A33IN $31vAdN IDNVNILNIVW FHL ANV INIVd JHL 4O NOILVIONILAA IHL NIAID
¢# NOILdO AQNLS ¥010D




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
I i;_é; CFAS .\
I ‘O C k I I art (512)398-3461 » FAX(512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 2329 » Lockhart Texas 78644
TEXAS 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT NAME Amy Bramwell ADDRESs 4303 Medical Parkway
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE ©12-479-0022 Austin, TX 78756

E-MAlL @My@steinbomer.com

owner name City of Lockhart appRress 105 S. Colorado St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE © 12-398-3461 Lockhart, Texas 78644
e.may Jresendez@lockhart-tx.org

PERSON DOING work ity Of Lockhart ESTIMATED cost -6 Million
PROPERTY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (J p\giaa) "Tuura & L-t.\'..\,\.eb Btk 30, doed- L Ly G
ADDREss 201 W. Market Street, Lockhart, Tx ZONING CLASSIFICATIONC.C
GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:

Abatement of cement asbestos roof and replacement with synthetic slate roof tiles. New gutters and dovnspouts Replacement of deteriorated window with new.
Replacement of deteriorated wood siding with new. New overhead garage doors. New exteror paint. All interior work is non-load bearing.

APPLICATION FEE OF $50.00, payable to the City of Lockhart  Receipt Number: (O BrSas3

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

Digltally signed by Amy Brantwell
Us, E i

APPLICANT SIGNATURE ___Amy Bramwell  Siaiimiemmenesens ) g 5-19-2025

PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE % Steve 1S pare 5-19-2025
= 7T Cites MR

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL: DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteraion. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alterationwork undertaken,

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS

Section One

1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? ¢
Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District *

X

I><

2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance™?

3. WIill the construction or alteration covered by this spplication include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

=

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

Section Two

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

|>

|

CEEE RERR

2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned tothe original or agreed upon condition.)

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? ___ Describe:

Section Three

1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

CERER

5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: \i&w‘m \'J"\-\ Y

Date of Verification: 5-“\4\ 3 ©, X0 LS

Certificate No. (_,FA' —3\:;"\‘5&’ Date Submitted ﬂl@/}‘j
Ravise A X/ R34S

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.




STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner o CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-17

REPORT DATE: July 31, 2025

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2025

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: New signage, various exterior improvements, and structural interior

improvements

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: Hanging sign must maintain at least 7 feet of clearance above the public sidewalk; and a
low-intensity pressure wash must be utilized for the removal of paint on front facade

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Gabriel Morey

OWNERS: Thomas Pomeroy, Gayla Partridge, Steve Lawson, and Terri Bennett
SITE LOCATION: 113 N. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 5-A, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes new signage, various exterior improvements, and
structural interior improvements to the building for the future Spare Change arcade and restaurant. A
projecting blue neon wall sign, to be located above the awning, will read “Spare Change Family Arcade”,
with a circular dollar sign graphic above the text, to be mounted to the building through existing holes in
what appears to be both the mortar and brick. A proposed hangingsign will be positioned to the left of
the center entry doors, to hang from the awning frame, and will simply read “Spare Change”. Signage
will also be added to the door glass, to include a decal reading “Use Next Door”, with an arrow, on the
left-side double-doors, and decals reading “Spare Change Family Arcade” on both center double-doors.
The three shallow flaps extending downward from the awning’s edge will be painted blue, with new
signage on each. The sign on the left-most flap will read “Duck Pin Bowling”, and on the center flap,
“Pinball - Arcade Games”, and on the right-most flap, “Pizza — Heroes - Wings”. The proposed exterior
improvements include the repainting of the front doors to a slightly lighter shade of blue than the
current blue color, with lighter blue trim accents. The awning’s roof will be restored/repainted to its
original gray color. The gray paint below the awning will be removed, in order to expose the original
brick as found above the awning. According to the applicant, pressure-washing will be utilized for the
paint removal process. Section 28-13(9) of the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance states that
the surface cleaning of structures shall be undertaken with the gentlest means possible, and prohibits
sand-blasting and other methods that can damage historic building materials. Staff recommends a
low-intensity pressure-wash as a condition of approval, which the applicant has agreed is the best
approach to removing the paint. The final exterior components of the project include a new kitchen
vent and return air vent. The kitchen vent will be located at the rear of the building, to the right of the
rear-entry door within an existing window opening, and will be surrounded with brick for stability. This
vent will be similar in appearance to that on the rear portion of the adjacent Loop and Lil’s building to



the south. The return air vent will be located above the rear-entry door, on the left side of the grate
above the door, and positioned behind the grate. As to the structural interior improvements, a single
load-bearing cofumn will be replaced with two new load-bearing columns and a load-bearing wall
towards the center of the building. It should be noted that a new, pre-approved rear door (double-door)
was administratively approved by Staff on June 9, 2025. Please refer to the enclosed photos and
conceptuat illustrations for the proposed signage and other improvements.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed improvements will not detract from the character of the Courthouse
Square Historic District. Other neon and hanging signs can be found on the same block and throughout
the Square, including at the Soundwaves Art Foundation on the adjacent building to the north. The
restoration of the front fagade to its original brick surface reveals more of the building’s historic features
and character, which is always encouraged for projects in the Historic District.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign
Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. A condition of approval is recommended
that the hanging sign maintain at least 7 feet of clearance above the public sidewalk. The other
improvements, representing a change of outward appearance to both the front and rear facades of the
building, as well as the structural interior improvements, are also subject to approval of the Certificate
for Alteration, and building permits as necessary.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



G-22-10
ANITLNO F9YNIIS ONIATING 40 INOYS - F9NYHD J4VdS

SYX3L ‘NILSNY
NOILY3IHO34 ANV S1LYV

S
@




SMOpuUIM uo pajured Buipuijfem pue so807°G

aV./.u
Yool

/J"hﬂ.ml o %214q [euiBlo asodxa 01 Jured Aa.3 JuaiiNd anowWaY

OLT}ﬁ.f)cmiwvc— = SUIUME UO UI} Pa1e8N.1I00 JUled JO 32B|daYy 2
uoan Boq B1g Aq 3|Inq UBIS UOaN °L

Wi anig 431 yim anig iep pajured sicoq

T 77

HY RS

TN

-
i

it

i

W
O T

TesresEvEEINRELENY

TN TEETRITIRRN Y

H
i

......

i'.!%
il

ANITLNO 3DVNDIS - LTYVHAUIOT - IINVHD 34vdS



—tEa

e ———

E—

* *sassaulsng Suloqysiau Jo
LY = :IG d = suBis Buisixa Jo azs BulyoIEW ape|q USIS USPOOM ‘2

. uoap BoQg 8i1g Ag 2p02 07 INg UEIS UOB |
rm- b3 —M M — q op INg uzsg N L

A
A
=

Z
%
%
Z
“

INITLNO FDVNDIS - LUVHMNDOT - IONVHD JdVdS



G" ¥ &

SN

SR RN R
W — .

i)
% =

2 id&f“ﬁﬂlﬂl? N;VA# \




Duck PN BowlLNe

Il\

Awol:j P AYTS Sisn— Y »&°

USE NEXT DOOR




P NOALL. « ARCAIE G-AMES

N

P niny Edse Stsa — T 2 A

SPARE SPARE
CHANGE CHANGE

FAMILY ARCADE FAMILY ARCADE

T

Deor Glass
i g B
5\~ ‘J-\cb“

Centrr
Da- cs




( vevi (‘:J\\*— Side,
Aw“:\) Eéje, S an %oor_s')
B % A




e

J—>

, _““mmﬁ_mﬁ“_._:_.:_: LRI
E:._"Ez:_.:_,__._.:.——E_u—::

| FVCUTN

Uittty

\oors Vo




i




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

IRy CFAS )
ﬂ'{ll L 3k s
I OC I{hz l I‘t [512)398:3461 « FAX[512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 + Lockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antorio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER
APPLICANT NAME _(5 il r-ifQJL /Maore, ADDRESS S22 RaiS Df(r-c, g( H; ('/’

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S [ - GLL[- D58 Cocklio EE . 7&_ L(L(

E-MAIL 9&({2 piorey @SEMQIZ (.
OWNER NAME _7 A e, [ anero S ' Lol Tx

)/ ADDRESS 53\ S 9lencts
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 4 ().~ 494 -

E-MAIL £ ra.C oM
PERSON DOING WORK (5 ;-q(m?\ /‘%um,{/ ESTIMATED COST 2.0, Q00
PROPERTY ‘

LEGAL DESCRIPTION D tgtaad TTovrn N A Lh Lo S A
ADDRESS @ 1/ N Mein <. - ZONING CLASSIFICATION S B
GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN. ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5” X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION QF THE RROPOSED WORK HERE:

,/ aclc _- . / Ny C 2 a AN - avcs ¢ «t«\d\ﬂ\ﬂ-

. et  u e e [0 Ao v&“’

A\.s- N’%..u.e\o.;\- o e r..&- Yo ociire\ [gead ColeC -w:: e 2:}.,; \,..,,,\,__
APPLICATION FEE OF $3?) 00, payable to the City of Lockhart __ Receipt NURDBF: Ratz899G.

tSewa \oad- Peocie TR O AT — A SRS and &\ SN\
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE ﬂ e e i fo D5
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURgi?ié; e oaTE /- 28/ ¢
N, S

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS

/ \'\/ Section One
i t; 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a propefty which is in a Hjstoric District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zonin designation? Eﬁ
Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District

v kM 2. |s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance™?

W 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

|
|

3

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

Section Two

_Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

|
LN
]

N
g

. |s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

WI\ |

3. |s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: _ Permit No.
Has any work actually started? 72 Describe: 0 the  intoro of Av; I(‘j,ifB

Section Three

1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

A
T LR

N

L
€

3

_ Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

X
< [E

5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: \&Q.nA N \/\/d\\\&,r
Date of Verification: X/ 2N/ S

Certificate No. SXA = A5~ 5 Date Submitted ﬁ1‘/ 3o /28

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
SP- A5 .

CITY OF

[512)398-3461 * FAX[512) 3958-3833
PO. Box 239 « lockhart Texas /78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER
CONTRACTOR NAME G‘C\IGQ_ Mor@xi LICENSENO. __ QA C @ .
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 519 GUY- 2 [Q ADDRESS _ Sy Rors PDAre S
emaL_aobe, QO\{ ﬁf\]/hcu( .Com (ockhard X T0YY

OWNER NAME | N g nre\S, POMQV‘OV aooress £ §3] S Rlancg

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _S[3< AQG™ 51'1 ‘ ok {_\,Qt{:‘ WLAAAC ALY

E-MAIL 'f,r)om alon o SMQ‘L(«C ol

PROPERTY .
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _( [ A/ Mai'n <. /_Q(“‘lllny\él, X Bel/

ZONING CLASSIFICATION C% HISTORIC LANDMARK OY/N) Y

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) /

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE__ Arcade. re:«.{omnh%)'

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN S{qu“& Ckcmj .l

REQUESTED PERMIT

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) /ON-PREMJ'SE OFF-PREMISE
NEW SIGN L= STRUCTURAL REPAIR [ STRUCTUR, LrASTERA TION/RELOCATION

~ FYeathy, P
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all,that apply) WALLWea -‘a) MARQUEE
Howf aih f
}cdeOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE T HIGH PﬁOFI E

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



fo o oo ¥ = AP tota Wlewed Sign wlea
%“‘Q-}d 5Dnvb-- 3N S
CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED 2§ ;ZQ SQ. FT.

i -

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) 2 X:5 sQ. FT.

ILLUMINATION 4% m NONE INTERNAL rerLecTeD | BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATIONFEEOF $___ \2 A - 5\
PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE%/}LLIJ /%77/ DATE_ /. / o // 2.5

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME y (yalio M lo-w@)&/lf

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY _

APPROVED BY /% 'W

Planning Building Inspection

RS hE O

PERMIT NUMBER SP - ; CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - ]
DATE Fee N V3R 5 RECEIPT #




CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 » FAX (512) 398-5103
O C ar P.O.Box 239 ¢ Lockhart, Texas 78644

TEXAS 308 West San Antonio Street

TO: Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission

FROM: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner W
SUBJECT: Future Topics (Agenda Item 7)

DATE: July 30, 2025

Agenda Iltem 7: Discuss potential future agenda item topics, including plaques for historic landmarks, ivy

growing against buildings downtown, and a potential limitation on the amount of time that uncovered awning

or canopy frames can remain as is.

During the June 4, 2025 Commission meeting, certain members requested that an item be added to the agenda
of a future meeting to discuss the desire to contact owners of Historic Landmark properties to assess which
owners might want a Landmark plaque on their property. Staff subsequently emailed Commission members
onJune 9, 2025, requesting that the Commission contact the various Landmark property owners, and provided
details about each property and owner contact information. Please be prepared to share any progress made

at the August 6 meeting, and whether this topic should also be added to the agenda of a future meeting.

Another request made by the Commission at the June 4 meeting was to discuss a potential limitation on the
amount of time that uncovered awning or canopy frames can remain uncovered, at a future meeting. Although
there are no examples of such circumstances downtown at present, Staff has not had the opportunity to
research this topic with regard to other jurisdictions, and requests that this item be moved to the agenda of a
future meeting. We welcome any comments the Commission may have on this topic, however, at the August

6 meeting.

Finally, a member of the public has recently requested that the Commission and Staff conduct research on
how ivy vines can damage the brick, mortar, window sashes and frames, etc., of buildings in the downtown
Historic District. The public citizen also explained that vegetation can harbor insects and moisture, as well as
birds and bird droppings, and suggests that Commission members send a letter to building owners affected by
climbing vegetation to advise them of the hazards this could pose to their buildings. Four properties were
identified by the citizen, located along East San Antonio Street, that contain climbing ivy, and one tree, on their
north facades within the “pocket park” area; see enclosed photos. Again, Staff has not had the opportunity to
research this topic, and how other Cities have addressed hazards and/or damage associated with encroaching
vegetation. Staff welcomes any comments from the Commission, and if this topic, also, should be an item for

a future meeting.












